ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON COWM TTEE
April 16, 2002
1:38 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Cowdery, Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken

Senator Kim El ton

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Robi n Tayl or
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 238(STA)

"An Act relating to state safety plans, prograns, and procedures
and to systems, facilities, and infrastructure in the state;
exenpting from public inspection as public records certain
records and information relating to state safety plans, prograns,
and procedures; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSSB 238( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 397(STA)

"An Act exenpting a person driving certain notor vehicles,
aircraft, or watercraft from driver licensing requirenents; and
providing for an effective date."”

HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS SENATE COWM TTEE ACTI ON

SB 238 - See State Affairs minutes dated 1/24/02, 1/31/02 and
2/ 12/ 02.

HB 397 - No previous action to consider.

W TNESS REG STER

Ms. Carol Carroll
Department of Mlitary &
Vet erans Affairs
PO Box 5800
Ft Ri chardson, AK 99505-0800

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- April 16, 2002



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ai ned the provisions of SB 238.

Ms. Deborah Behr

Legi sl ati ve and Regul ati ons Section

Depart ment of Law

POB 110300

Juneau AK 99811-0300

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions about SB 238.

Representative Vic Kohring

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 397.

M. Mke Krieber

Staff to Representative Kohring

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Comment ed on HB 397.

Ms. Mary Marshburn, Director

D vision of Mtor Vehicles

Department of Adm nistration

3300B Fai rbanks St.

Anchorage AK 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported HB 397.

Ms. Mari anne Beckham

SNOTRAC

3323 Wl ey Post Loop

Anchorage AK 99517

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported HB 397.

M. Robert Wber

POB 873244

Wasi |l |l a AK 99687

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: (Opposed HB 397.

M . Lee Johnson
Fai r banks AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported HB 397.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
TAPE 02-17, SIDE A
Number 001

#SB238

SB 238- PUBLI C RECORDS: STATE SECURI TY & SAFETY

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- April 16, 2002



CHAI RVAN JOHN COANDERY cal l ed the Senate Transportation Conmttee
neeting to order at 1:38 p.m and announced SB 238 to be up for
consideration. Senators Ward, Elton, WIken and Cowdery were
present.

M5. CAROL CARROLL, Departnent of MIlitary and Veterans, said that
Deborah Behr fromthe Departnment of Law would testify with her.

M5. CARROLL said that SB 238 addresses state security and safety
pl ans and procedures. She explained that Section 2 deals wth
exceptions to Alaska's public records statute. Currently,
Al aska’s public records statute is quite broad; nost state

information is available to the public. Section 2 wll allow
state agencies to wthhold certain docunents in <certain
ci rcunst ances. Section 3 pertains to the Admnistrative

Procedures Act and allows plans to be adopted by Executive O der
i nstead of by regulation, which requires public coment.

CHAI RVAN COWNDERY asked her to explain the changes made in the
Senate State Affairs commttee substitute.

M5. CARROLL responded that the original bill had a section that
allowed the Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities
(DOTPF) to have citation authority in international and rural
airports. [Ms. Carroll’s next statenment was indiscernible.]
Currently, the FAA can fine the states for security violations at
international airports. There is no easy way for the state to
pass that on to the actual violator so the State Affairs
Commttee took that out of the bill. In addition, Section 3 was
tightened up. Section 3 used to apply to boards and conm ssions
but the Senate State Affairs Conmittee thought that was too
br oad.

CHAI RVAN COWDERY asked her to explain the type of information
they are tal king about.

V5. DEBORAH BEHR, Regul ations Attorney, Departnment of Law, told
menbers that she is before the conmttee because she frequently
advi ses state agencies on the public records act. She stated that
Section 1 of the bill is designed to deal with a very narrow set
of state records that deal wth security plans, prograns,
procedures and detail ed descriptions of state infrastructure. She
expl ai ned:

It allows those records, which arguably could be
disclosed to the public, to be exenpted from public
di scl osure. Just because sonething is a security plan,
it doesn't automatically nean that a state agency can

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- April 16, 2002



preclude its release into the public. W have to show
t hat the disclosure wuld interfere wth its
inplementation or that it would disclose confidential
guidelines or would cause a substantial risk to the

public to do so. The privilege in the bill is very
simlar to what |aw enforcenment privileges are to |aw
enf or cenent of ficers. The f eder al Freedom  of

Informati on Act (FO A) has a national defense exception
toit. W do not have a simlar exenption in the state
statute. People who believe that a state agency has
unjustifiably wthheld a record can ask for an
adm ni strative appeal on the issue and then ultimately
go to court if they need to.

CHAI RVAN COADERY asked her to give an exanple of the kind of
information that woul d be undesirable to be made public.

M5. BEHR replied that an exanple m ght be a security systemfor a
state building in which people wearing red badges on a certain
day of the week were considered | aw enforcenent officers and were
not subject to the sane |evel of search as the general public. In
that case, the badge color of the day would not be disclosed to
t he general public.

There being no further discussion, SENATOR ELTON noved to pass
CSSB 238(STA) with the attached zero fiscal note fromcomittee.
There were no objections and it was so ordered.

#

CHAI RMAN COANDERY announced a brief at-ease.

#HB397
CSHB 397( STA) - EXEMPTI ONS FROM DRI VER S LI CENSI NG

CHAI RMVAN CONDERY announced HB 397 to be up for consideration

REPRESENTATI VE VI C KOHRI NG told nenbers the House Transportation
Comm ttee sponsored HB 397, which exenpted the requirenent of a
driver's license for snow machines. The House State Affairs
Commi ttee expanded that exenption to include off-road vehicles.
He expl ained that the current |aw defines snow machi nes as notor
vehicles, so they require a driver's |license.

He said that |ast year the House Transportation Commttee invited
DOTPF to present its wnter transportation plan to the conmttee.
The report nade reference to various |aws governi ng snow nmachi ne
use, including the law requiring operators of a snow machine to
have a driver’s license even on trails. DOIPF published a
brochure this last fall that spotlighted this issue and generated
a lot of publicity. As a result, the House Transportation

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- April 16, 2002



Committee filed this bill. He said that he received calls from
many parents who did not want to tell their children it is okay
to break the law by riding a snow machi ne; parents who depend on
their children to help them at fishnet sights; and Boy Scout
| eaders who have to tell 14 and 15 year olds that have passed
safety courses they are too young to participate in these
activities. Wiat he found nore profound is that it would
adversely affect rural Al askans, many of whom don't have access
to roads or to a DW office to take a driver's license test and
who depend on snow machi nes, four-wheelers and boats as their
only neans of transportation. He said the things a person studies
to take the driver's license test, such as wusing turn signals,
don't necessarily denonstrate conpetence or relevance to driving
a snow machine through the woods on a trail or driving a boat
across a | ake.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG noted that this bill does not allow off
road vehicles to be wused on roadways or highways. It deals
strictly with off road conditions. The House Transportation
Committee believes that safety is an inportant issue. Safety
training courses are available on a statew de basis through the
Trails and Recreation Access for Alaska (TRAAK) Board and
snowmpobi |l e associations. In addition, there is also parental
supervi si on.

He said the Division of Mtor Vehicles and the Departnment of Law
support this |egislation.

MR. M KE KRI EBER, staff to Representative Kohring, added that Lee
Johnson is the TRAAK Board nenber who is the liaison to the
SNOTRAC Board, a TRAAK subcommttee that is focusing on snow
machi ne i ssues.

CHAl RVAN COWDERY noted he would be losing a quorum in five
m nut es.

SENATOR WARD noved to pass CSHB 397(STA) from committee wth
i ndi vi dual recommendations and its acconpanying fiscal note.

SENATOR ELTON objected to ask if this bill would allow an
unlicensed person to drive a snowmbile on a state highway or
road or a municipal highway or road.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG replied that it does not.

SENATOR W LKEN obj ect ed and said he has sone serious concerns. He
asked that the commttee take a brief recess and cone back to the
bill as it is a transportation issue that this commttee should
addr ess.

CHAIl RMAN COWDERY remarked that his children and grandchil dren

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- April 16, 2002



started off on small "kid cats" riding on a trail wth the
famly. They would be banned from getting a |icense because of
their age. He asked Representative Kohring to conmment.

MR. KRI EBER answered that one of the people who would be calling
in today is standing in front of a judge at 2:00 for arraignnent
for receiving a ticket for allowing his child to operate a "kid
cat."

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG cl arified that current | aw has been on the
books for about 25 years, which very few people knew about. It
requires a driver's license for off-road type vehicles or to
drive a car or a truck on a city street or highway roads. He
added:

We're just saying that we don't think it's an apples to
appl es conparison - the issue of studying material and
taking a test to denpbnstrate conpetency of that
material is germane when it conmes to driving a car and
a truck on a city street or highway and road - is
germane toward operating a snow nmachine out in the
woods or an ATV across a swanp or a boat across a | ake.

He said because there is no direct conparison, this bill wll
sinply renove the off-road driver’s license requirenment to clean
up the issue.

1:59 p.m to 2:24 p.m - RECESS

SENATOR W LKEN sai d he understands the problemthey are trying to
fix, but he finds the cure worse than the di sease. He asked what
the difference is between a 14-year old driving a four-wheeler
down a rural trail and a 14-year old driving a pickup down a dirt
road.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRING replied that there shouldn't be any
di fference.

SENATOR W LKEN suggested that there probably isn't any difference
between a 14-year old on a four-wheeler on a rural trail and a
16-year old in a pickup driving dowmn a dirt road. He expressed
concern that this bill says it's okay for a 14-year old to junp
on a snow machine that will go 110 mles an hour and drive
without a license. He thought soneone needed to say that they
need training to do that. A driver's license in our society is a
right of passage and shows a level of maturity. He thought this
bill lifted that whole statenent of personal responsibility off
of the shoul ders of the 14-year old and the parents.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG responded that the state doesn't require

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- April 16, 2002



any training for someone to drive a snow machine or an outboard
across a |l ake right now.

SENATOR W LKEN said current law requires a 14-year old to have a
driver's license to run a snow nachine. Wthout that |aw, that
requi renent goes away. He asked Representative Kohring if he
considered limting this bill by engine size or age wthout
lifting all responsibility so broadly.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG responded that operating a notorized
vehi cl e on any roadway system does require a driver's |license and
the threshold age of 16 to do that. If they need to address the
safe operations of the off-highway type vehicles as opposed to a
car or a truck, they could craft legislation that would address
the issue of requiring standards for anyone to neet to operate
those different kinds of notorized vehicles. He thought that
would fall in the area of recommendations that the SNOTRAC Board
woul d come up wth.

SENATOR W LKEN said he was concerned about the safety aspect of
this | egislation.

CHAI RVAN COWDERY said he thought they should have sone limting
| anguage.

SENATOR WARD noted that his notion was still on the floor and the
reason he supports this legislation is that they are not talking
about legally Ilicensed vehicles to be driven on roads or

secondary trails. He said the class of vehicles they are talking
about needs to be separate.

SENATOR ELTON noted that part of the issue is whether they are
substituting inappropriate training. He agrees with the sponsor
that taking a driving test is probably not appropriate training
to drive a snow nmachi ne across Big Lake at 80 nph, but he is not
entirely confortable with renoving the inappropriate thresholds
and substituting nothing.

M5. MARY MARSHBURN, Director, Division of Mtor Vehicles (DW),
t hanked Representative Kohring and Senator Ward for their support
of this bill and said that DW supports this bill, which wll
remove a glitch in the law that requires a driver's license for
of f-road vehicles and others that are not designed for road use.

SENATOR W LKEN asked Ms. Marshburn what problem this bill wll
fix.

M5. MARSHBURN said it cleans up a glitch in the | aw.
SENATOR W LKEN asked if it is an admnistrative problemfor DW.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- April 16, 2002



M5. MARSHBURN replied that it is and the greater issue is for
parents and famlies and for [the Departnent of Public Safety]
that really has no or limted enforcenent ability.

SENATOR W LKEN asked her if she agrees that it's legal to operate
any vehicle crossing a public highway when going from one trai
to anot her.

M5. MARSHBURN replied that is addressed although she didn't have
t he specific | anguage.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if a 14-year old could operate a snow
machi ne wi t hout any prior training.

M5. MARSHBURN replied that they could unless the parents provide
sone training.

SENATOR ELTON said he was assumng that under current law, if
Troopers stop soneone for operating a snow machine while
i ntoxi cated, points could be taken against their driving |license.

M5. MARSHBURN replied that a DW applies to operators of snow
machi nes as well as cars.

SENATOR ELTON asked if this bill passes, which says you don't
need a driver's license, whether DW could take points away from
an adult holder of a driver's |license who is caught operating a
snow machi ne whil e intoxicated.

M5. MARSHBURN said she believed so, but she would have to check
wi th the Departnent of Law.

SENATOR ELTON asked her to do that and get back to him

M5. MARI ANNE BECKHAM Chai r person, Snow Trail Advisory Committee
(SNOTRAC) Conmmittee, said they are a nine-nenber conmmttee
representing snownobilers, the industry and its groups who
advises the Division of Parks and Recreation as well as
adm nisters grants that cone from the snownobile registration
fees. She supports HB 397 because SNOTRAC is currently working on
training and safety guidelines to present to the |legislature
governing the use of snowrobiles. They are acutely aware of the
need for further training and safety education on the use of
snowmobi |l es and support that 100 percent. Over 17 percent of
their grants on an annual basis are specifically for safety and
education programs - including safe speeds, how to read the
terrain, which safety gear should be worn and operation of
equi pnent. SNOTRAC believes a person needs training to operate a
snowmobile no mtter what age, but they believe requiring a
driver's license is counterproductive. There are many villages
t hroughout the state that require sone node of transportation to

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- April 16, 2002



school s or churches, etc. other than roads and hi ghways. |f they
are required to have a driver's license, the state should be
ready to substitute sonme nethod for themto get to school and to
church, etc. She would nuch rather train themto use the vehicles
appropriately and added that training would also extend into
their adult I|ife. They do not condone the illegal wuse of
notorized vehicles on public roadways, but if she is operating
her four-horse Johnson outboard down a river, she didn't know if
the safety training that goes wth driver's licenses is an
applicable skill. "Safety education is the critical key," she
said, and they want the opportunity to nake recommendations to
the | egislature.

She noted that SNOTRAC is an independent organization and its
opinions are not necessarily that of the Departnment of Natura
Resources or the Division of Parks and Recreation.

SENATOR W LKEN asked when the curriculum for their training
program woul d be conpl ete.

M5. BECKHAM replied they would neet on Friday to have their first
di scussion on the scope of the regulations. They neet quarterly
and they woul d be ready for the next |egislative session.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if she woul d support a cubic centineter (cc)
limt on the vehicle, sone sort of age limt and sonme sort of
| ocation-specific criteria.

M5. BECKHAM replied that she wasn't sure about the cc limt and
woul d have to read the | anguage. Another possibility is to base
it on horsepower. She said possibly they could word it "outside
of public roadways." She also comented that having a driver's
| i cense doesn't necessarily nean that you are mature and added
that what’s inportant is the training that you get.

TAPE 02-17, SIDE B

M5. BECKHAM said she would have to look carefully at what age
woul d truly be appropriate.

SENATOR W LKEN asked her what problem this bill, as is, would
sol ve today.

M5. BECKHAM replied that it wuld prevent well-intentioned
parents who have purchased very snmall nachines for their
youngsters to ride and enjoy fromengaging in crimnal activity.

SENATOR W LKEN said he doesn't have a problemw th the Kiddi Cats
nor the four-horsepowers on the Deshkakat River. H's problemis
the state saying it's all right for 14-year olds to go 100 nph on
a snow machine without any sort of training. He suggests that a

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- April 16, 2002



driver's license is the beginning of that training and he
appl auded their efforts to bring about nore training. He thought
that effort could be nade into sone |egislation.

M5. BECKHAM thanked him and said they would keep people
appr ai sed.

SENATOR WARD said he agreed with her coments. He has six
grandchildren; five of themare 7 to 9 and two are 11 years ol d.
Last weekend all five of them took turns taking their snow
machine to work the trap line on the Kashwitna River. He said
they could not put enough laws or regulations in place to keep
sonme people from going 110 nph. They can't |egislate common
sense. His five grandkids work a trap line and enjoy doing it
even though two of them had been hurt on snow machi nes. They
learn fromit and that's part of life.

MR. ROBERT WEBER said he was representing hinmself and any other
peopl e who had been driving on highways that had near misses with
snow machi nes and ATVs. He doesn't have a problem with people
taking their famly out to do whatever they want to do on private
property, but his problem is when a snow nachine crosses a
roadway in front of a | egal vehicle driving down the road or when
one drives over a culvert wthout guard rails and hits a
pedestrian. According to the State Troopers, the snow nachine
driver didn't violate the law. That has happened tw ce there. He
said the Board is wong and that:

This bill wll allow wunlicensed drivers on the
roadways, because under state statute, there are many
conditions in which you can legally drive a snow
machine on the roadway. By taking away the driver's
| i cense requirenent, you can have 15 DWs and you could
still get down to the Park. You can get home |egally.

He said another issue is what will happen to the federal highway
funds when the federal governnent finds out the State of Al aska
is allowing unlicensed drivers on the roadway system He stated,
"I'"ve got serious problens with snow machines and ATVs on the
roadway. | don't drive ny car down trails and I don't think they
shoul d be on roadways. "

He said he could count 50 to 500 violations of the law in his
nei ghbor hood any weekend of the year. He said the snow nobile
drivers deliberately try to see how nuch snow they can pile in
his driveway. He said he nade a left-hand turn into his driveway
once and alnost hit a snow nachine that was passing him on the
| eft frombehind in the roadway.

SENATOR WARD asked if he could nanme a specific law that says it's
| egal for a snow machine or ATV to be on the road and asked if he

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- April 16, 2002



could give himthe nane of the Trooper who said it was a | aw

MR. WEBER said he could cite the statute, 13 AAC 2.403 - Riding
Snow Machines and O her Of-Road H ghway Vehicles and 13 AAC
2.455 - QOperation on H ghways and O her Locations. He added, "It
is legal under state statute to ride snow nmachi nes on the roadway
under certain conditions."

SENATOR WARD asked what the conditions were.
MR. VEEBER replied:

You can ride across the street, you can ride across a
four-1lane highway, you can traverse it, but you can't
ride down the center of the nedian, but you can ride
across it. If there's a bridge, like the Susitna River
Bridge on the Parks H ghway, you can have your four-
year old kid on his Kiddi Cat riding down a |ane of
traffic to cross the river.

SENATOR WARD sai d he was describing the ability to cross the road
or to cross a river, but he wasn't talking about riding on a
r oadway.

MR. WEBER replied that they are crossing on a roadway. He said
the Al aska State Troopers told himthat operators can drive down
a roadway wth guardrails and sonmeone did that in Susitna,
killing a pedestrian.

SENATOR WARD sai d that Trooper was m staken.

MR. VEBER said he was also told by the Pal ner State Troopers that
it was their opinion that it is legal to ride a snow nachine
W thout a driver's license currently.

SENATOR WARD said it is legal, but not on a roadway.

CHAl RMAN CONDERY said the Trooper was wong and he was probably
trying to say that you can do that if you're crossing a road or
river.

MR. WEBER clarified that the Trooper told himit was legal for a
four-year old driving down the road in front of his house,

crossing his roadway because he was not required to have a
| i cense.

SENATOR WARD responded that there is an exenption to cross a road
or a river.

MR. WEBER said he was told it was legal to drive a machine

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -11- April 16, 2002



wi thout a valid operator's license.

SENATOR WARD said that was correct. This bill attenpts to repea
the driver's license requirenment, but the people who are driving
on the road in front of his house would still be breaking the | aw
with or without the |icense.

MR. KRIEBER said current law requires a driver's license to
operate a notor vehicle - period. This bill attenpts to renove
that requirenent for crossing the road, a river or a lake. It
does not allow soneone to drive down a road. He said the
Departnent of Law is aware of the accidents and has deci ded that
the driver's license issue was mnor conpared to the other
i ssues.

MR. LEE JOHNSON, Fairbanks Trails and Recreational Access for
Al aska Board nenber, said he is liaison to the SNOTRAC Board and
that they had not taken a position on this bill, but he supported
dropping the license requirenment. He thought it was the wong
tool to address a |lot of people's concerns with training and
education, adding that it would be good to have a program in
place to replace the licensing requirenent and that people are
working on it.

He said using horsepower |anguage is an uncertain remedy, because
the new generation of snow nobiles is being devel oped as four-
strokes. They are a | ot higher displacenment, but not necessarily
hi gh- powered. Sonme of the | owest power nachines have the highest
di spl acenent. No amount of regulations will address irresponsible
peopl e who are inclined to ignore common sense and public safety.

He added that a snow nachine that goes 100 nph is about as comron
as the 80 Ib. king salnon and the speed of mnachines m ght be
exaggerated. There are few machines that go that fast and a snall
segnent of the population that would do it and he woul d support
efforts to "reel in" that segnment of the popul ation.

SENATOR W LKEN asked Ms. Marshburn if there was any m nimum age
to take the driver's license test.

M5. MARSHBURN replied 14 years ol d.

SENATOR W LKEN said he understood they couldn't get a permt
until they were 14 years old, but he wanted to know if soneone
could take the test at 13.

M5. MARSHBURN said she would have to |ook at the |anguage, but
she didn't think so, because there are other requirenments that
have to be net before the department will test an individual.

In reference to Senator Elton's question, she said a DW is still

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -12- April 16, 2002



applicable to a snow nachi ne operator whether he has a driver's
| i cense or not.

SENATOR ELTON t hanked her for the followup and noted if there is
no license for a snow nmachi ne operator, that takes away one of
the renedies for soneone who abuses the privilege of driving a
snow nmachi ne. The |license cannot be revoked as puni shment and you
cannot prevent that person from using the machine. He asked if
that was correct.

M5. MARSHBURN r esponded that the sanme thing would apply to a boat
or an airplane. They can be cited and penalized for DW, but
there is no license requirenent in this law for those.

SENATOR WARD noved to renove his notion to nove the bill out of
committee and asked for wunaninmus consent. There were no
objections and it was so ordered.

SENATOR W LKEN asked why, on the page entitled, "Applicable Legal
Definitions,"” nunber 25 is there.

REPRESENTI VE KOHRI NG replied that they had a different version of

this bill in the House Transportation Conmittee that referred to
a different section of the law that renoves the driver's |icense
requirenent. It acconplishes the sane goal of renoving the

driver's license requirenent, but they did it in a different way.
The vehicular waiver area was in that earlier Transportation
version and doesn't apply to this one.

SENATOR ELTON said he wanted the sponsor to know that he wasn't
necessarily opposed to this bill, recognizing the inplications of
maintaining the requirenent that everyone needs a driver's
license. He was not prepared to nmake up his mnd today. He wanted
to talk to the Troopers and the Departnent of Law to see what
ki nds of discretions they are exercising now.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG said he had a gentleman to testify, but he
is standing before a judge on arraignnent right now on this exact
i ssue.

SENATOR ELTON said he was nore interested in hearing from the
Troopers and the Departnent of Law and how this affects the
recreational as well as the lifestyle users of these nachines
than from sonmeone who has been char ged.

SENATOR W LKEN said if they are witing tickets for people who
are safely operating Kiddi Cat snow machines, there is sonething
W ong.

SENATOR WARD sai d that's what's happeni ng.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -13- April 16, 2002



CHAI RVAN COWDERY said he intended to bring this bill back and
asked the sponsor to work with Senator WI ken on his concerns.

SENATOR ELTON asked the SNOTRAC people, if they develop any
suggestions at their Friday neeting, to get them to the
committee.

#

CONDERY sai d he thought sonething needs to be done on this issue

and hoped they would work together and adjourned the neeting at
3:20 p.m

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -14- April 16, 2002



